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DGC) (FBI) _
A———————
From: l toec:) (FB1)
Sent: riday, August 1&, :
To: PRONI, VALERIE E. (QGC) (FBIi |(OGC] (FBI)l |
Ce: : i Joce)
QGC} (FBI OGC) (FBI);

(CGC) (FBI)

Subject: hrough Digits
L&

UNCLASSIFIED 357
NON-RECORD
FBI QGC ONLY.

See attached preliminary review of field offices. Keep in mind that this is a snapshot, looking from the network out, of what
currently is being collected. A separate survey of the practices of TTAs in the field offices is also being amased.

None the less, it does seem to appear (at this point anyway with only 50% of the precints reporting) that, notwithstanding
the DCS3000 default setting of not recording PCTDDs, a majority of offices are collecting PCTDDs, especially in classified
investigations.
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PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR OGC
APPROVAL

| |
Associate General Counsel - Unit Chief
Science & Technology Law Unit
Engineering Research Facility
Bldg 27958A, Room A-207
Quantico, VA 22133 o
Tel. 70 —
Fax. 70

----- Original Message=:---
From: ?mh JoTD) (FBD)

Sent: Friday, August 18, 2006 10:55 AM
To: TD) (FBI); CLIFFORD, MICHAEL (OTD) (Fal);] kocey (rany;

Subject: Post Cut r'r!'lrcu.n;|h Digits

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Gentllermnen,

I checked all 56 field office’s criminal pen-register DCS-3000 systems for post cut through dialed digit information. The
altached spreadsheet list the field office and the observed data for the office. Rather than ¢counting all targets with and
without the dialed digit extraction option set | categorized the data as All, Most, Some, Few, and None. All means all
targets in the system are currently set to collect post cut through digits. A ranking of Few means the majority of the
targets are set with the option tumed off. For example, WFO was ranked Few because only 6 out of 54 current targets

were set to collect post cut through digits,
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A summary of the results: -—-—"'-'SESIE:—E

Field offices with All targets set:
Field offices with Most targets set:
Field offices with Scme targets se
Field offices with Few targets sgf;
Field offices with No targets se

Note the Cincinatti office currently does not have any targets. Lo
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Post Cut Thru.xis
(19 KB)

UNCLASSIFIED

CLASSIFIED
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Office —largsts w/ Post-Cut Through Enabled
Albany
Albuquerque
Anchorage
Atlanta
Baltimore
Birmingham
Boston
Buffalo
Charlotte
Chicago
Cincinnati
Cleveland
Columbia
Dallas
Denver
Detroit

El Paso
Honolulu
Houston
indianapolis
Jackson
Jacksonville
Kansas City
Knoxville
Las Vegas
Little Rock
Los Angeles
Louisville
Memphis
Miami
Milwaukee
Minneapolis
Mobile

New Haven
New Orleans]
New York
Newark
Norfolk
Oklahoma C{
Omaha
Philadelphia
Phoenix
Pittsburgh
Portiand
Richmond
Sacramento
Salt Lake Cit]
San Antonio
San Diego
San Francisg
San Juan
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Seattle
Springfield
St. Louis
Tampa
WFO
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